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Addendum #2 
RFP #2020-01 

MRCOG 2020 Regional Digital Orthophotography Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1. Would MRCOG consider purchasing imagery (of the same or better quality to what is asked 

for) through a low-cost imagery content program?  
The tiled and mosaiced data needs to be able to be shared with multiple agencies and the 
public - so only if that is possible with this sort of acquisition. 
  

2. Are push-broom sensors acceptable? 
No 

 
3. Is offshore labor acceptable?  

No 
 

4. Can you provide geo-referenced boundary files for your area of interest? 
Please see website for zip files 
 

5. Can you provide a geo-referenced file of your existing LIDAR coverage? 
Please see website for zip files 
 

6. Can you provide your current tile layout? 
Please see website for zip files 
 

 
 
Files maybe found on websites: 
 
https://www.mrcog-nm.gov/Bids.aspx  or https://www.riometro.org/Bids.aspx  
 
Lidar_Area_Final_January_2018 
MRCOG2014_Orthophotography_Index 
2016_OrthoTileIndex 
 
 

 
Addendum #2 is issued to answer vendor questions 

 

https://www.mrcog-nm.gov/Bids.aspx
https://www.riometro.org/Bids.aspx

